Ted Strickland
O B M Governor

J. Pari Sabety
Director
MEMORANDUM
May 27, 2010
TO: Kimberly Murnieks, Executive Director

Center for School Options and Finance
Ohio Department of Education

FROM: Tom Holsinger
Deputy Director

State Accounting Administration

SUBJECT:  Subsidy Distribution for Fiscal Year 2011

Outlined below is the schedule for distribution of the School Foundation payments for Fiscal
Year 2010. The actual disbursement of a particular School Foundation payment may be spread
over one or more days of the scheduled payment week.

Primary and Secondary Education

July 9, 2010

July 23, 2010
August 6, 2010
August 20, 2010
September 3, 2010
September 17, 2010
October 1, 2010
October 15, 2010
November 5, 2010
November 19, 2010
December 3, 2010
December 17, 2010
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Stacey Cumberlander, TOS

January 7, 2011
January 21, 2011
February 4, 2011
February 18, 2011
March 4, 2011
March 18, 2011
April 1, 2011
April 15, 2011
May 6, 2011

May 20, 2011
June 3, 2011
June 17, 2011

Office of Budget and Management

Betsy Zimmerman, TOS
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